
Response to The Panel - due at 5.00pm 23rd June 2026

From [REDACTED]
Date Tue 23-Jun-26 9:24 AM
To [REDACTED]
Cc [REDACTED]

Good afternoon, [REDACTED]

Our response to the Panel, due today at 5pm, is as below.

Could you please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,

To
Hon Raynor Asher KC
The Point Solar Farm Expert Panel Chair
c/o Environmental Protection Authority
Level 10, 215 Lambton Quay
Wellington 6011

Response to The Panels request:

*The Panel agrees for more time to enable the parties to continue their discussions.
A response from parties, if an agreed approach to a bunding and planting solution can be
formulated, is now to be provided by 5pm Tuesday 23 June 2026. If not, the parties are
to advise of their positions by that same time and date.*

Regrettably, we have not been able to reach a final solution.

The work around mitigation and bunding and planting is nearly complete and FNSF will submit an agreed plan with their response today.

We remain open to further discussion; however, total agreement has not been reached at this time.

We thank you for the opportunity to engage in this process and await any further resolution that may be offered by FNSF.

Yours sincerely,

[REDACTED]